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DATE: August 14, 2020
TO: Town Council

FROM: Rich Kehoe
Town Council Chair

RE: Tuesday, Augusf 18, 2020 7:00 P.M, Microsoft “Teams” Meeting

Due to the coronavirus outbreak, Town Hall is closed. Pursuant to Governor Lamont’s
Executive Order No. 7B, the August 18" Public Hearing is accessible through “Microsoft
Teams"” +1 929.235-8441 Conference ID: 171 629 976 #

In accordance with Section 3.3(a) of the Town Charter, a Special Meeting of the Town Council
will be held as follows:

Tuesday, August 18, 2020
7:00 p.m.

Microsoft “Teams” Meeting

The purpose of the meeting is to hear public comment on the following proposed bond
resolutions:

Resolution Appropriating $15,000,000 For The Planning, Design, Construction And
Reconstruction Of Town Roads And Town Parking Lots And Sidewalks Authorizing The
Issuance Of $15,000,000 Bonds Of The Town To Meet Said Appropriation And Pending The
Issuance Thereof The Making Of Temporary Borrowings For Such Purpose

AND

Resolution Appropriating $10,000,000 For The Planning, Design, Acquisition, Construction
And Edquipping Of Town Building Improvements And Authorizing The Issuance Of
$10,000,000 Bonds Of The Town To Meet Said Appropriation And Pending The Issuance
Thereof The Making Of Temporary Borrowings For Such Purpose

AND

Resolution Appropriating $11,620,000 For The Planning, Design, Acquisition,
Reconstruction and Equipping Of The High School and Middle School Roofs And
Authorizing The Issuance Of $4,000,000 Bonds Of The Town To Meet Said Appropriation
And Pending The Issuance Thereof The Making Of Temporary Borrowings For Such
Purpose

Cc: Mayor Leclerc
Linda Trzetziak, Finance Director
John Lawlor, Public Works Director



